
MEMORANDUM 

To:  Crypto Task Force Meeting Log 

From:  Crypto Task Force Staff 

Re:  Meeting with WisdomTree Digital Management, Inc. 

 

On March 5, 2025, Crypto Task Force Staff, met with representatives from WisdomTree Digital 

Management, Inc. and affiliates (“WisdomTree”). 

The topic discussed was approaches to addressing issues related to regulation of crypto assets. 

WisdomTree provided the attached document, which was discussed during the meeting.  

 



   

 

 

 

Agenda for WisdomTree Digital Management, Inc. and affiliates (“WisdomTree”) 
meeting with the U.S. Securities & Exchange Commission Crypto Task Force 

• Discussion of the operational aspects of tokenized funds. 
 

• In-kind transactions for digital asset ETPs. 
 

• Broker-dealer net capital rules in crypto assets. 

 

Attendees: 

• Ryan Louvar, Chief Legal Officer and Head of Business and Legal Affairs, Digital 
Assets, WisdomTree Digital Management, Inc. 
 

• Jason Mulvihill, Founder & President, Capitol Asset Strategies 
 

• Chris Hayes, Managing Partner, Capitol Asset Strategies 
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